From: JIM TASKER

To: PRESIDENT OPHELIA AVERITT

Cc: The Reverend Merle & Barbara Fetter; My Myrta; Jay Bergers

Subject: APPRECIATION REGARDING YOUR KIND HELP WITH NAACP MEMBERSHIP
Date: Saturday, October 08, 2011 5:01:25 PM

Attachments: Navy Chaplain I met today at Ohio NAACP Convention.ipg

NAACP PRESIDENT OPHELIA AVERITT WELCOMES JIM TO MEMBERSHIP.jpg
NEW MEMBER OFFICER.ipg

PRESIDENT AVERITT, THANK YOU AGAIN FOR YOUR GRACIOUSNESS IN ASSISTING
ME TODAY TO HONOR THE PLEDGE I MADE TO MRS. GREEN AT BOSTON CITY
HOSPITAL IN 1960. AS I SHARED WITH YOU AT THE HOLIDAY INN NAACP
CONFERENCE TODAY, I WAS A STUDENT PASTOR IN 1960 AT BOSTON CHAPEL,
LOCATED IN BOSTON'S SOUTH END. WHILE I WAS VISITING HER IN THE BOSTON
HOSPITAL, MRS. GREEN -- JUST 2 DAYS FROM LEAVING THIS EARTHLY WORLD
OF SORROW AND PAIN -- REQUESTED THAT I BECOME A MEMBER OF THE NAACP.
I IMMEDIATELY TOLD MRS. GREEN I WOULD. OVER THE YEARS I HAVE BEEN AN
ACTIVE URBAN LEAGUE MEMBER AND HAVE HAD LONG-TIME POSITIONS AS AN
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COUNSELOR AND OTHER RELATED ROLES.
TODAY, WITH YOUR GRACIOUS HELP, I WAS ABLE TO HONOR MY VOW TO MRS.
GREEN MADE AS A YOUNG PASTOR 51 YEARS AGO.

POST OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS FOR MEMBERSHIP RELATED MATERIALS AND
OTHER INFORMATION .IS
THANK YOU SINCERELY, J
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